—
Sent: ednesday, ugust 2011 9:27 PM

To:
Subject: RE: Letter from Senator Nick Xenophon of South Australia
Attachments: CRRF V 1.0.2.doc; Gambling Commissioners advice to complainants V.1.0.2.docx

Dear-

Thank you for forwarding the letter from Senator Xenophon regarding ||| Gz

I have now had the opportunity to consider the letter and establish with the operator the general nature of the
allegations and claims.

| note that you attached to the letter a general disclaimer in terms of the release of personal information to you.
Unfortunately that letter is insufficient for our purposes and | have to ask you to get |l to sion the
attached note, suitably witnessed (by yourself/other identifiable staff member) before we are able to disclose Mr
Samuel’s gambling history to you.

Please also find attached a copy of our complaints form (CRRF) and the Commissioner’s advice to potential
complainants. If [l wishes to submit the CRRF to us in lieu of communications from yourself, then this will
be sufficient for our purposes.

Yours sincerely

Gambling Regulator (Technical and Operations)

Gambling Commissioner
No6 Convent Place
Gibraltar

Tel:

Fax:

Email:

From: I

Sent: 27 July 2011 01:41

To: Gambling Commissioner (E-mail Group)

Subject: Letter from Senator Nick Xenophon of South Australia

Dear Commissioner

Please find attached correspondence from Nick Xenophon, Independent Senator for South Australia.
<<BREAR, Phillip, 27 July 2011, SKM.pdf>> <}l avthority.pdf>> <<Mansions email offer.pdf>>

Kind regards

_ | Office of Nick Xenophon, Independent Senator for South Australia

Lvl 2/31 Ebenezer Place, Adelaide | TEL: 08 8232 1144 | F: 088232 3744 | WwW.hickxenophon.com.au

The information contained within this email may be confidential and/or legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, access to it is unauthorised and any
disclosure, copying, distribution or action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it is prohibited and may be unlawful.

This message, together with any attachment, is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information that
is legally privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, please be
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